Douglas Young

From: Richard Rollans (CA/EWU) [richard.rollans@ericsson.com]

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2005 4:58 PM

To: Richard Rollans (CA/EWU); 'OET Generic account'’; Douglas Young

Cc: Paul Rigatti (CA/EWU)

Subject: RE: Request for Info - File # 0080-EX-PL-2005 [Reference Number: 3541]

Let me try to clarify:

1) We are applying for multliple sites, so the mobiles radius is bigger then any of the
given fixed sites. Let me know if we need to amend them to be tied to a given site

2) 10 - 20 handsets

Please let me know if we need to make any changes to the actual application, or if this
email sufficiently answers your questions. Thanks,

Rick Rollans

Staff Engineer/Manager

Ericsson Wireless Communications Inc.
office: 858-332-5326

cell: 858-735-6422

email: richard.rollans@ericsson.com
fax: 858-332-7187

————— Original Message-----

From: OET Generic account [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2005 9:04 AM

To: Richard Rollans (CA/EWU)

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0080-EX-PL-2005 [Reference Number: 3541]

1. In the Mobile Area of Operation field, you have entered "Within 80 KM of San Diego."
However, in the Radius field, you have entered "30 km." Explain the discrepancy. 2. In
the Equipment section of the application, you have listed Kyocera mobile handsets, but you
have not indicated how many of them you will be using.

Confirmation Number: EL433907
dyoung@fcc.gov

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of
03/25/2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of
the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be
processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at
https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/ocet/cf/els/index.cfm





